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THE MAREDALE STANDARD,

MAREDALE, ONTARIO

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 1943

Berkeley United Church Congregation
Jubilee of Present tChurch

Berkeley United Church

Celebrates

On Snnday, Septembder 5th, 3er-
Xelor Urited Church congregation
colebrates tha fiftieth anniversary of
the opening of the present building.
Formerly the congregation worship-
ped in a small log duilding &itvated
orn the west dack line on the proper-
ty now occupied by Archie Burrell.
It was called the Freeborn appoint-
ment. It would appear that the
congragation saw the need of mov-
ing to a more convenfent location
and after much deliberation decided
on the present lot on the highwar,
on which the church now stands.
“Phis lot was purchased from Mrs.
James Wright.

Rev. John Pepper was the minis-
ter in charge at that time, although
he was moved to another charge
before the church was opened. He,
was instrumental in laying the]
plans for the splendid building now
standing and in good repalir after
fifty years of constant use. On
Sept. 22nd, 1892, at a special meet-
ing called for the purpose, 2 build-
ing commlittee was appointed to act
with Rev. Pepper, consisting of
Bros. Wm. Sargent, Thos. Sargent,

Joseph Lund, and John Love. To
this committee was added Mr. R.
Jameson at a later date. The mem-

bers of the Trustee Board at that
time consisted of Thos. Sargent,
Wmn. Sargant, Wm. Love, John Love,
James Montgomery, -George Ritchie,
John Ritchie, Joseph Lund, R.
Jameson and Thos. Middleton. Mary
of these names will be familiar to
the residents of this district and we
have just learned that two members
of this board are still alive, one i3
3r. John Love, who resides in Tor-
onto and the other is Mr. John Rit-

Mrs. Joseph Lund and the Ilate
Mr. Joseph Lund, formerly of Berk-
eley, who were prominent In the
building and opening of the Berkeley
TUnited Church, then Methodist.

| tne praver meetings, elc. After fifty

chie, who resides in Dundalk. As
far as can be ascertained at the
moment, the others have passed on
to their eternal reward but the
chureh- still stands as a memorial to
their faithfulness to the Lord and
to His Christ.

We are reminded, through the
records, that the women also played
an important part in the raising of
funds by means of gospel tea meeot-
ings and also their-faithfulness to

rears of serviee of the church we'
look back and give much praise to
the women. Omne avallable list of
names on record is worthy of note
and includes the following: Mrs. J.
Love, Mrs. J. Ritchie, Mrs. Drink-
water, Mrs. Thos. Sargent, Mrs. Wm.
Sargent, Mrs. Small, Mrs. Joseph
Hudeson, Mrs. P. Rowe, Mrs. Jas.
Montgomery, Mrs. Geo. Ritchie, Mrs.
A. Ritchie, Mrs. Bradley, Mrs. Jos.
Lund and others.

Mrs. Joseph Lund was horoured
at that time by being permitted to
choose the beautiful stained glass
teaded windows for the church. Al-

though in poor health, she i3 still
living and resides in Oatario, Calif.,
with her sister Tammy, who was
known to many Berkeley residents
through her frequent visits there.
Mrs. Joseph Lund, who is now 87
years old, writes us to say that she
still has the trowel which was used
by Mr. Massey of Massey-Harris Co.,
Toronto, when he laid the corner
stone.

The church was built under the
supervision of Thos. Abbots, con-
tractor, rough lumber being supplied
by Rowe Brothers ,and mas opened
about the first Sunday in November,
1893. Rev. .... Husband was pastor
at that time and it was a great day
of rejoicing for the people of the
district and all who were interested.

An interesting note is further re-
coeived from the records of the date
of December 23rd, 1902, when
tho church was announced to be free
of debt. The following resolution,
moved by Bro. Wm. Love, seconded
by Bro. Thos. Sargent, is recorded.
“The trustee board desire to express
in formal motion, at this last meet-

Service Office.

registered must do so

SERVICE

Extension of Compulsery

Employment Transiers.

To gmp[oqmd and gm«pbqe%:

HE 6111 Compulsory Employment Transfer Order, xssued

under authonty of National Selective Service Civilian
Regulations, requires compliance not later than September
8th, 1943. After that date no employer may continue to employ
any man covered by this Order, unless under special permit. -

The first five Compulsory Transfer Orders listed occu-
pations, and required complmnce by ‘all male employees in
those occupations if (a),in an age and marital class designated
under the Military Call-tp, or if (b) 16, 17 or 18 years of age.
The Sixth Order repeats all occupations given in the five earlier
Orders, and requires all other men frdm 16 to 40 years of age
‘(both ages inclusive) to become available forstransfer to
higher priority jobs, by registering at the nearest Employment
and Selective Service Office.

Details of the Sixth Order were advertised in daily
newspapers at the end. of Angust. Copies of the Order may be
secured from any Employment and Selective Service Office.

If in doubt as to the coverage of this Order, orthepro-
cedure under it, ask your nearest Employment and Selective

g All men, married or.single, employedmdeugnated

| occupations, aged 16 to 40, are row covered by the

: Orders. To avoid penalties, those who have not yet 3
by September &h, 1943

@E@'ﬁ‘i&ﬂm @E‘ LABOUR

' HUMPHREY MITCHELL,
-. Minister of Labour

Directo

TA. JthAMARA, B
r, National Selective Scl't:lcg>
SR

“lhave any errors or omissions cor-

| VOTERS' LISTS, 1943
i Township of Euphrasia

OLERKS XOTICE OF FIRST POST-
ING OF VOTERS' LIST

Notice is beredby given that I have
compliad with Section 9 of the Vo-
ters® List Act and that I have posted
up at my office, R. R. 4, Aeaford. on

AUCTION SALE

Houschold Effects
In Flesherton
SATURDAY, SEPT. 4th, 1843
At 1.80 o'dock pm.

Estate of the late W. J. Bellamy.
TERMS—Cash.

W. KAITTING, Auctioneer

Small Ads.

25¢ for 25 words if pald week of

inserzion; otherwise 35¢ up to 25

words. Over 25 words, 1¢ per word

or figure. Replies directed to this
office, 15¢ extra.

the 2Sth day of Avgust. 1943, the
iist of all persons entitled to vote in
the said municipality for members
of the Legislative Assembly and at
Municipal Electons, and that such
1ist remains there for inspaction.
And I hereby call upon 2ll votens
to take immediate proceadings to

rected, according to law, the last
day for making appeals being the
1Sth day of September, 1943.
ED. LANKTREE, Clerk
Dated this 28th day of August,
1943.

ing which will deal with the old
debt. their deep gratitude to Al-
mights God for the help received
from Him during these nine years
past. The debt was a heary burden
on the congregation and we feel
sure that it was only by the help of
God that we were able to pay it. We
trust that the same Divine favour
and blessing will rest upon the work

that neither we mnor our children
forzet that ‘Except the Lord -duild
a house they labour in vain that
build it".” ‘Pastor Ferguson was re-
quested to read this resolution to
the congregation at the following
Tuesday night's meengg.

Another interesting item is that
on May 20th, 1907, a pulpit Bible
was presented to the church by Mrs.
Love, sr. for which a vote of thanks
was kindly tendered. Needless to
say this Bible is now beyond pulpit
use after many years of constant
service. ]

In 1911 the church was the re-
cipient of a sum of money from the
estate of the late Henry Abbott, who
kindiy remembered the church in
his will. A letter of condolence and
thanks was sent to the executors of
the estate for Mr. :Abbott’s kind re-
membrance of the church. .

During Mr. McCarten’s miaistry
the Berkeley Church was re-shingl-
‘ed and the interior decorated. A
ew floor was laid in the basement
and a new shed 50x50 feet with
concrete walls waé built. It was late
in the fall when the work on the
shed as commenced but, with the
help of the community, it was com-
pleted before winter set in.

In 1914 the church members de-
cided to do something about the
cemetery at the south side of the
church and accordingly a cemetery
board was appointed +with Thos.
TWiggins as secretary-treasurer and
Joseph Black and G. J. McNeeoly 28
members. Mr. Wiggins held his
position and worked faithfully for
the cemetery ever since until .the
past year when he relinquished the
position of secretary-treasurer in
favour of JMr.- Bert Watts. Mr.
Wiggins is still a2 member of this
committee and is to be comgratulat-
ed for his faithfulness to the ceme-
tery board of -the church for the
past twenty-eight years. The pres-
ent committee plan to keep up the
tradition of their predecessors and
make the cemeteries, former Pres-
byterian and Alethodist, places
worthy of our forefathers and loved
ones. Since church union the Pres-
byterian cemetery has come under
the supervision of this board.

Since church unfon, when mem-
bers of Cooke’s Presbyterfan church
in Berkeley united with the Meth-
odist church, the name was changed
to Berkeley United Church and
much has been accomplished in the
district by the united efiorts of both
congregations. The traditions of
both sides of the church have been
so defined that amalgamation means
only the carrying out of fonmer
principles, and when one looks back
over the years and reviews the sac-
rifices pald by individual members
of the churches, we realze that
their main object was to preach the
gospel and win men and women to
the Lord Jesus Christ so that lives

“Imight be saved from destruction

and souls saved for Eternity.
Just here let us bow in silent
prayer for a moment in hombdur of

Ithose who have passed away during

tho last fifty years from the mem-
bership of these churches and their
many friends also who, through
their interest and prayers have done

- |so much to make His work a success

in our midst. May we who are left
behind be found worthy to follow in
their train.

The following is a list of faithful
men who have ministered . here:
Reve. R. J. Husband, R. B. Beynon,
J. Leonard, W. H. Learoyd, J. J.
Ferguson, A. Richards, H. Berry,
W..W. Walker, J. R. Wilkhson, F.
G Stotesbury, W. G. Wakeﬂeld ‘A,
J. Eagles, A. Bushel, R. J. McCar-
ten,” G. R. Kitchen, A. Laycock, C.
C. ‘Wellerman, R. J. Burnside, J.

Irwin, and Robt. Watt.

HARVEY CLARKE, Proprietor

of our church in the years to come. |

CREDIT AUGTION SALE

Farm Stock, Implements, Etc.
Including 50 head cattle,
10 brood sows, 4 horses
At Lot 1, Con. 7, St. Vincent
TUESDAY, SEPT. 14th, 1943

. F. QIcKAY, Auctioneer

~ AUCTION SALE-

ip

” FOR SALE—Dining room 3uite;
wagon. B. H. Walden, Markdale. 1p

DOG FOR SALE—TYoung collie, _
wel<rained cattle dog. Stan. Love,
Markdale. 1p

FOR SALE—Brown wickser baby
carriage. Mrs. W. Arnett, -Mark-
dale. Phone 47. 1c

WANTBD—Men, boys add- girls,
to pick apples. Good wages. Apply
to Lyness Myles, Thornbury. Phone

Of Farm Stock, Impl
Grain and Household Eﬂects
WEDNESDAY, September 13, 1843
Commencing at 1.00 o'clock sharp

RUSSELL T. SPARLING, lot 21,
Con. 10, Euphrasia, Half mile east
of Goring.

See posters or next week’s paper
for full list.

TERMS: Cash.

WM. F. ')IcI\AY Auctioneer

T CLEARING

CREDIT AUGTION SALE

Of Farm Stock
Including 45 head of cattle, trac-
tor, tractor implements, grain sep-
arator, practically new farm
machinery, etc., .
FRIDAY. SEPT. 10th, 1 p.m. sharp,

half mile south of Feversham and
two miles N.E. of Maxwell.

No reserve; 12 months’ eredit.

MERVYN J. GOULD, Proprietor

P GEO. E. DUNCAN, Auctjoneer

AUGTION SALE

Of Farm Stock
FRIDAY, SEPT. 3rd, 1043
Commencing at 1.30- o’clock

ERNEST O'HENLEY, Lot 22,
Con. 9, Glenelg, has instructed the
undersigned Auctioneer to eell by
Public Auction the following:
HORSES—General purpose mare,
3 years old; general purpose mare,
2 years old.
CATTLE—Hereford cow, 2 years
old, calf at foot; grey cow, 3 years
old, calf at foot; Hereford cow, 3
years old; Durham cow, 4 years old;
grey cow, 6 years old; Hereford cow,
10 years old; grey cow, 10 years
old; grey cow, ‘12 years old; Here-
ford heifer, 3 years old, bred. (Due
dates of above given day of sale).
3 steers, 2 years old; 4 steers, 1
year old; 4 calves.
SHEBP and HOGS—10 breedmg
ewes; 20 pigs.

TERMS—Cash.
- This is a genuine sale. Every-
thing on the bill will be sold.
BRNEST ‘O'HENLEY, Proprietor
JOHN O’NEIL, Auctioneer

CREDIT AUCTION SALE

Of Farm Stock and Implements
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 10th, 1943
Commencing at 1.00 o'clock D.S.T.

GORDON HUNDT, Lot 127, West
Back Line, Artemesia Township, 5
miles south of Markdale, 214 miles
north of Ceylon, has instructed the
undersigned Auctioneer to sell by
Public Auction, the following:
HORSES—Well-matched pair of
general purpose geldings, 4 years
old; Percheron mare, 2 years old;
general purpose horse, 7 years old.
CATTLE—Durham cow, 7 years
old; Durlram cow, 6 years old; Here-
ford cow, $ years old; Durham cow,
6 years old; black cow, 7 years old;
Durham cow, 6 years old; Durbam
cow, 10 years old; Hereford cow, 5
years old; Durham cow, 10 ¥ears
old, milking; -2 Durham cows, 4
yvears old; Hereford cow, 4 years
old; Hereford cow, 6 years old;
Holstein cow, ¥l years ol. (Due
dates for above cows given at time
of sale). 4 choice Durham heifers,
due in November; 12 Durham steers,
2 years old; 10 Durham heifers, 2
years old; fat cow; ‘14 Durham and
Hereford steers— and ‘heifers, 9
months old; 8 Durham and_ Heve-
ford baby beef calves; 8 ~young
calves.

SWINE—Tamworth = brood sow;
2 Yorkshire brood sows; 20 young
hogs, about 214 months old.
IMPLEMENTS McCormick-
Deering - oil bath mower; Massey-
Harris 11-hoe fertilizer; seed drili;
Cockshutt drop-head hay  loader,
now; Massey-Harris oil bath mower,
~{L cut; set brass-mounted team
harness, ‘new; McCormick-Deering
cream - eeparator, 150-Ib ~capacity,
new; 40 cord of 12-inch hardwood.
TERMS—AH sums of $10.00 and
ander cash; over that amount 6

16. 52-1-2p
FOR SALE—Cockshitt No. 1
low-down marure spreader. En-

quire at The Standard On'xce. Mark-
dale. 1e

FOR SALE—Thirteen head cattle,
one and two years old; 20 sheep and .
lambs. John Morrison, R. R. 4,
Markdale. Phone 39 r 3. ic

FOR SALE—Ten breeding’ ewes,
two years old; also ram, -cheap.
Lorne Breadner, R. R. 3, Markdale.
Meaford phone 918 r 1-4. ip

" FOR SALE—Girl's coat, size 14,
in first class condition, being worn
only a few times. Can be seen at
The Standard office, Markdale. 1p

SCREENINGS—A car load of
screenings will arrive in Markdale
this week. Phone 51 r 3 for par-
ticulars. :A. C. Smith, Rockiyn. 1¢

HAVE YOU HAD your Page-Grif-
fiths, BETAMIN (B-Comyplex) tab-
lets to-day? -
MURRAY DRUGS

FOUND—BIlue - Parker fountain.’
pen, in Annesley Church after the
Blood Donors Clinic on :‘August 25.
Owner may have same by eanquiring

at'The Standard Office, Markdale. 1¢

LOST—On 11th line, Eaphrasia,
between Roy Thompson’s and Mark-
dale, truck’ wheel and tire. Finder
please notify Herb. Walker, Mark-
dale. Phone 170. 1c

CATTLE STRAYED—Three 2
years old and two yearlings from. the
pasture on or about the 23rd of

August. J. P. Stewart, R. R. 3,
Proton, Ont. Flesherton phone 32
r 1-1. 1-2¢

FIELD PEAS ‘WANTED—Small
or large varieties, yellow or .green.
Phone or write advising quantity.
Mailing bags supplied on request.
W. H. Hurst, Grain and Cerea!é,
Barrie, Ont. 1-2-3p

FARM FOR SALE—50. acres, be-
ing lot 107, range 2, S;W.T. and S.
R., Glenelg, on which is erected
good barn with good roof and fair
stapling. Some swamp and bush.
Running water. Robt. Sewell, R. R.
5, Markdale. 52-1p

FOR SALE—50-acre farm, belng
south-west quarter of lot 6, con. 5, ;
Euphrasia, balf mile from Kimber-
ley. There is 2 good frame house
and barn; hen house; buildings in
good repair. "Water- in house and
barn. Robt. Ward, Kimberley. 52-1-2

STRAY STEER—There strayed
from the premises of Thomas Den- -
nison .at Lily Oak%in Holland town-
ship “one yearling Hereford steer,
marked with pig ring in right ear.
Information as to its whereabouts
will be thankfully received. Coch-
rane McCauley, R. 1, Berkeley. 1p

FARM {FOR SALE—On easy
terms the D. Torrie-farm, belng the
south half of lot 21, conmcession 2,
Townshp of Euphrasia, containing
100 acres; 50 under cultivation and
in meadow. Frame barn on stone
foundation  with- . metallic - roof.
Frame ‘house, good well near build-
ings. Immediate possession. ‘Apply
to Hector H. Gilchrist, 222-9th Ave.,
East, Owen'Sound. Ph'one 437.  1tf.

FOR SALE—148-acre farm being
situated at Harkaway, opposite the
school in Holland township, a six-
roomed brick house with - kitchen
and - woodshed; a . drame barn
45360 with stone basement, cement
stables, watered by good well with .
float -in stable; a driving shed. All
good steel roofs on buildings. 18
acres hardwood bush, 100 acres un-
der cultivation, balance in pasture.
Five-roomed frame house on Main
Reasonable

street -in Markdale.
terms. J.- W. Eag&es. Markidale,’
Ont. 1-2-3p

nishing bankable notes with interest
at 6 per cent. per annum. i
GORDON HUNDT," Proprietor

months' credit will be given on far-

WM. F McKAY, Auctioneer

i




